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Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

From: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 27 December, 2017 2:47 PM

To: 'Md Noor, Norsiah'

Cc: Zayyer (LKKAuto)

Subject: Your Ref :  8791853428SG,Our Ref : CC3/AIG17024238/Swa3,ACCIDENT INVOLVING 

SKF 5872E (Insured) & SMB 302P ( Third Party) ON 01/12/2017 ALONG ORCHARD 

ROAD 

Attachments: OI accident photos.pdf

Your Ref :  8791853428SG 

Our Ref : CC3/AIG17024238/Swa3 

                                           

Dear Norsiah  

 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKF 5872E (Insured) & SMB 302P ( Third Party) ON 01/12/2017 ALONG 

ORCHARD ROAD  

 
We refer to the above matter 

 

The third party reported that he on his signal light on OI stopped give way to TP, while filtering OI suddenly 

accelerated and side swiped .   

 

Insured reported that he was stationary portion, TP change lane collided onto OI’s rear portion 

 

Based on the circumstances of both parties and available information in hand. We are in the opinion that TP change 

lane collided OI. ( OI accident photo enclosed)  

 

As such, we intend to reject the claim. 

 

Kindly advice on your view/opinion/instruction for this claim 

 

 

"Wishes you a Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2018" 
 
 

Thank you 

Best Regards, 

Vivian Lau| Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-8625 | email: Vivianlau@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  

  

  

  

 

 

 

 


